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Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto); Claims Dept
Cc: claims; Admin A
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] LOD SUBMISSION - OUR REF: SMR 1448 L ; YOUR REF: SHD 7279 B  

DOA: 20/03/2021 *** LKK REF: CC4/ASM21004007/Bba3

 

From: Claims Dept [mailto:claims_rar@bifrostauto.com]  
Sent: Monday, 5 July 2021 8:51 PM 
To: SG AXA Insurance SM Motor Doc <motor.doc@axa.com.sg> 
Cc: claims <claims@bifrostauto.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] LOD SUBMISSION - OUR REF: SMR 1448 L ; YOUR REF: SHD 7279 B DOA: 20/03/2021 
 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Our   Ref : SMR1448L 
Your Ref : SHD7279B 
 
05/07/2021 
AXA INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD 
8 Shenton Way,  
#24-01 AXA Tower,  
Singapore 068811 
 
Attention: Motor Claims Department 
 
 
Dear Sir/Mdm. 
 
Accident on 20/03/2021 along Northshore Dr, Singapore involving vehicles SMR 1448 L and SHD 7279 B 
 
We refer to the above-mentioned accident. 
 
We are claiming as per below:- 
 
1. Repair Cost $ 6,152.50 
2. Loss of Rental for 15 Days x $130/- per day $ 1,950.00 
3. LTA/GIA Search fee $ 7.45 
 TOTAL $ 8,109.95 

 
 
 
Enclosed herewith a copy each of relevant GIA report, LTA, Proforma Tax invoice, Rental Agreement/Tax invoice, and Letter of Authorization for 
your attention. Kindly let us have your reply with the next 14 days upon receipt of this letter. 
 
If you have any enquiries, please contact us @ 9648-8228 or you may email to us at claims@bifrostauto.com  
 
 
Yours faithfully, 
SUANNE TAN  
MOTOR CLAIMS DEPARTMENT 

BIFROST AUTO PTE. LTD. 
 
 
NOTE:  # Please note that the Loss of Use will be paid based on negotiation and on the NIMA Protocol (Court Guideline). 
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This is a computer generated letter and does not need a signature. 
 

The contents of this document apply to vehicle damages only. All personal injuries and damages 
arising therefrom are excluded from the ambit and application of this document. 
 
GST at 7% is chargeable if applicable 
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SMR 1448L
SHD 7279B
20/03/2021 16:30

TOYOTA CHR HYBRID 1.8G CVT

(GLOBAL SUM)
 Bifrost Auto Pte Ltd

100

6,650.00

13/09/2021

16,016.96

SUANNE TAN
10/09/2021

MOHAMED NUR'IKHWAN
10/09/2021



BIFROST AUTO PTE. LTD. 
GST. Reg. No. : 201929175W 

6001 Beach Road #22-01, Golden Mile Tower, Singapore 199589     email: claims@bifrostauto.com 

Tax Invoice 
  

AXA INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD  
8 Shenton Way, 
#24-01 AXA Tower,  
Singapore 068811 

Inv. No. :  
Inv. Date : 

Ref : 
Terms : 

Veh. No. :  
Make & Model : 

BA.RA.2109008 
10-09-2021 
20/03/2021 

30 Days 
SMR1448L 
Toyota C-hr 

 
 

# Description Qty Rate Total Tax 

1 REPAIR COSTS 1.0 $5,750.00 $5,750.00 $402.50 

 
 
 
 

 
Subtotal for invoice : S$5,750.00 

GST (7.0%) : S$402.50 

Total : S$6,152.50 

 
 On behalf of BIFROST AUTO PTE. LTD. 
  

 
 
 

 (Authorised Signature) 

 
Please make cheque payable to “BIFROST AUTO PTE LTD” and mail to 6001 BEACH ROAD #22-
01, GOLDEN MILE TOWER Singapore 199589 or direct bank transfer to DBS Bank Current 
Account 070-902-886-1. 







Land Transport Authority
10 Sin Ming Drive
Singapore 575701

GST Registration No. : M4-0006529-2

Print Date/Time : 24 Mar 2021 / 15:53:29

Receipt Date/Time : 24 Mar 2021 / 15:53:09

Tax Invoice/Receipt

Receipt No. : ITNET-00000-210324-002721

Previous Receipt No. :

S/N Item Description/
Business Transaction Reference 
No.

Amount 
Before

GST (S$)

GST 
Amount 

(S$)

Amount 
After GST 

(S$)
Result of Insurance Enquiry - SHD7279B
As at 20 Mar 2021/16:30:00
Insurance Co: AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD

1 Insurance Enquiry - SHD7279B
Enquiry Fee 
20210324155208086829

7.00 0.49 7.49

Sub-Total 7.00 0.49 7.49

Total Before Rounding 7.00 0.49 7.49

Rounding Difference 0.04

Total Amount Payable 7.45

Paid By

554827XXXXXX7315 eNETS Credit Card 7.45

Total 7.45

Cash Change 0.00

Tendered Amount 7.45

Excess Refundable Amount 0.00

THANK YOU AND HAVE A NICE DAY!

Please ensure that all payments to the Authority are good and promptly settled by the payment service 
provider / financial institution. Otherwise, the transaction and receipt is considered void and late fee 

may apply.



9/12/21, 6:36 PM VendorEngage

https://vendor.smartclaims.axa.com.sg/ClaimApplication/dist/html/index-vendor.html#/service-requests/view-message/?serviceRequestNumber=20412… 1/1

Type

Question

Message

revised $6,650.00 all in and maintain

ReplyReply

Re:RE: Re:RE: Re:RE: Re:S1M03627 - PLEASE SHARE TP & OI GIA

REPORT

Menu

 


	bb6f521c3c01780700650518394c8948cc24655a893b1734edc3efef5b5fec30.pdf
	Microsoft Outlook - Memo Style
	287230b6fa7712e75858149a0d2fc3f059df51d750e292a4383bf8594221c4f5.pdf
	2edf2729a9524247e430947ed69e171196221a5c749d57ea41304f9b624096ef.pdf
	34f888673978fdc5a6006b52993f39ad59bd2395359c8273dc86a8103911784b.pdf
	43f0b98010db290c778aeb2ef9ca974ec51babd96d3129950b0f30400f533ed4.pdf

	
    
	4911c0d374c40ac9642c03ad5000d5fccd0da2831982c780af9397dfc41bd2f6.pdf



